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4.  Please note, an Adverse Analytical Finding (‘AAF’) for hCG in a Sample does not 
necessarily lead to an Anti-Doping Rule Violation (‘ADRV’). A copy of WADA 
Technical Document TD2019CG/LH (available on the WADA website here) is 
enclosed with this response for reference. 

Conclusion 

5.  If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask 
for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two 
months of the date of receipt of this response and should be addressed to: Philip 
Bunt, Chief Operating Officer, UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury 
Square, London EC4Y 8AE. Please remember to quote the reference number 
above in any further communications. 

6. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.  

 
Yours sincerely 
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